## Minutes

## University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, October 31, 2017 **103 Humanities and Social Sciences Building**

I. Call to Order

c.

In attendance - Ali, Engelstad, Cooper, Fair, Greenawalt, Irani, Killam, Kissel, Kleinman, Miller, Mocek Racchini, Reilly and Sechrist Excused: Black, Lengel, Pararai

- II. Approval of October 24, 2017 Minutes
  - a. Minutes approved with corrections on a Greenawalt/Killam motion.
- III. Co-Chairs Report A second person put 2.5 class hours because of the 50 minutes classes so another note needs to be added to the IWiki to explain that 50 minutes is equivalent to an hour.
- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report—see website
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
- a. 17-19 FIN 426 Seminar in Financial Planning, new course
  - i. Item fixed in meeting.
  - ii. Approval needs to be provisional because preq. FIN 400 still has not been approved. On a Killam/Kleinman motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- b. 17-61 JRNL 483 Honors Thesis, new course
  - i. COMM Dept. suggests replacing "communications" with "professions" in learning outcomes or else say Journalism and Public Relations professions.
  - ii. Is being moved to next week's senate agenda so that it can be offered in the spring. On an Irani/Killam motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Miller abstained.
  - 17-62 GEOG/RGPL 213 Cartography and Map Design, course title change (was Cartography I)
  - i. Is being moved to next week's Senate agenda since the course is in the Military Certificate On a Fair/Miller motion, the proposal was approved. Sechrist abstained.
- d. 17-54 CHEM 102 College Chemistry II, modify prerequisite
  - On an Irani/Killam motion, the proposal was approved. Fair abstained.
- e. 17-56 PUBH 493 Internship in Public Health, modify prerequisite
  - On an Irani/Engelstad motion, the proposal was approved.
- f. 17-57 Bachelor of Science-Public Health/Global and Rural Communities Track, new track
  - i. SOC 454 not in catalog—appears to be a new course that we have not received the proposal for.
  - ii. PHIL130 needs correct title.
  - iii. SOC 456 needs correct title.
  - iv. Put course prefixes in alphabetical order in the assessment matrix. On an Irani/Cooper motion, the proposal was postponed.
  - On an Irani/Cooper motion, the proposal was postpo
- g. 17-58 Economic Honors Program, program revision
  - i. ECON 355 not in catalog anymore—suggest removing it.
  - ii. Need letters of support (CRIM, GEOG, MATH, PLSC, and SOC)
  - iii. Question on MATH 363 is listed as an option twice.
  - iv. Make attachment only honors. Delete all others and reload attachment.
  - v. Suggest looking at all courses in department that include ECON 355 as a prerequisite. On a Fair/Kleinman motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- h. 17-60 Minor in Hospitality Management, new designation
  - i. Missing assessments of Program Learning Outcomes.
    - On an Irani/Kleinman motion, the proposal was returned.
- i. 17-63 RLST 493 Internship in Religious Studies, course revision, credit hour change On a Greenawalt/Cooper motion, the proposal was approved.

Meeting adjourned at 4:16 pm. Respectively submitted. Justin Fair